
 

 
 

 

  

 

Michael J. Pantelides, Mayor 

160 Duke of Gloucester Street 

Annapolis, MD 21401-2517 

410-263-7997 

 
 
 

 

 

August 18, 2016 

 

 

To: Alderpersons, City of Annapolis 

 

From: Mayor Michael J. Pantelides 

 

Re: Heritage Commission reappointment 

 

 

Pending your approval, I would like to reappoint Ms. Linnell Bowen to the Heritage Commission. Ms. Bowen 

has served on this board since 2011.   

 

Linnell Bowen 

801 Chase Street 

Annapolis, MD 21401 

lbowen@mdhallarts.org 

410-263-5544 

 

Ms. Bowen’s term expired on 6/30/2016 and wishes to serve another term.  A copy of her resume is attached. 

 

 

Thank You. 

 

MJP/hhr 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Reviewed by: ______Economic Matters______ 

 

___ Favorable           ___ Unfavorable 

 

_________________________          __________ 

Committee Chair                                   Date 

mailto:lbowen@mdhallarts.org

